RMC Aggregates

bB.)Da20703 RMC Aggregatas Telephons
{UK) Limited

2 July 2003 RMC House, Facsimile
Church Lang,

The National Park Officer Bromsgrove, Britdac

Peak District National Park Authority Sevostiadee b6l A

Aldern House

Baslow Road

Bakewell

Derbyshire

DE45 1AE

FAO Mr D Bent

Dear Sir

Longstone Edge — Environment Act Submission
I refer to your letters dated 5 March 2003 and 28 May 2003.

I note that you have requested copies of the formal assignment
documentation between RMC and Bleakiow Industries. As we have previously
explained, no assignmient of the application hes taken place therefore there Is
no documentation.

The current sltuation Is that Bleaklow and their advisors are pursuing the
application acting as agent for RMC, a simple arrangement established as a
result of other legal obligations.

The application is ‘therefore moving forward In the RMC name with this
Company’s authority aithough RMC have declared that it will not operate the
quarty If successful and it no longer has any legal Interest in the site,

I hope this darifies the situation, further questions related to the application

should therefore be directed at Bleakiow.
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